
FILED 9/18/2023 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 05265-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 18, 2023 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Michael C. Barrett, Economist Supervisor, Division of Economics r" c.2, 

Request to add information to a docket file 

Additional information from the utility was received. Please place the attached information into 
the docket for Docket No. 20230072-EI. 
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Michael Barrett 

From: 
Sent: 

Williams, Jordan M. <JMWilliams@tecoenergy.com > 
Monday, September 18, 2023 12:35 PM 

To: Michael Barrett 
Subject: RE: TEC System Average Fuel Costs 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good afternoon, 

They are nominal numbers. 

Jordan 

From: Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: Williams, Jordan M.<JMWilliams@tecoenergy.com> 
Subject: RE: TEC System Average Fuel Costs 
Thank you. Can you check with your source on these and let me know if the values shown are " nominal" or "real?" 

From: Williams, Jordan M .<JMWilliams@tecoenergy.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 5:25 PM 
To: Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: TEC System Average Fuel Costs 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Michael, 

Per our earlier conversation, please see the attached for Tampa Electric' s System Average Fuel Costs projected through 
2030. 

Thank you, 

Jordan Williams 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to 
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 
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Year System Avg. Cost ($/Mwh) 

2023 $37.74 

2024 $34.91 

2025 $33.32 

2026 $32.34 

2027 $32.2 1 

2028 $31.77 

2029 $31.92 

2030 $31.86 




